
P.O. Box 3850 

DO NOT DOCKET – SUPPLEMENTAL FILING – TG-210886 

November 23, 2021 

Mrs. Amanda Maxwell 
Executive Director/Secretary 
Washington State Utilities and Transportation Commission 
621 Woodland Square Loop SE 
Lacey, WA 98503 

Re: Basin Disposal of WA., LLC d/b/a Basin Disposal of Walla Walla - G-165 
Disposal Cost Recovery Filing 

On behalf of Basin Disposal of WA., LLC d/b/a Basin Disposal of Walla Walla - G-165, I am requesting 
the withdrawal of the waiver requested for WAC 480-07-520(4). 

Per WAC 480-07-505(3), the proposed rate changes do not initiate a general rate case proceeding. There 
is no waiver needed. 

If there are any questions, please contact me at (509) 544-7709. 

Respectfully, 

Francisco Alcala 
Senior Financial Analyst 
Basin Disposal of WA., LLC 

cc: Darrick Dietrich, Basin Disposal of WA., LLC 

P.O. Box 3850 
     Pasco, WA 99302-3850 

Phone (509) 547-2476 
Fax (509 547-8617 
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